
Questions for IFB # 251-23-254 

 

Vendor Question Answers 

On page 4, what size Safco Heavy 

Duty plastic trays are you asking for? 

They have two options 24x36 or 

30x42  

24x36 – qty of 20 trays  

On page 4, for the Bulman paper 
racks, they offer multiple vertical 
racks. How many rolls are expected 
to be held on the racks? (2,8,8 
square or 4)  

8 roll vertical on casters  

For the shelf storage can you specify 

dimensions or any other information 

pertaining to this item? 

Page 3 of the addendum from model numbers  

For the cots can you specify which 

ones as we have toddler cots with 

dimensions of 39"L x 21"W x 5"H and 

the standard cots with the 

dimensions of 52"L x 21"W x 5.5"H. 

Page 3 of the addendum from model numbers 

How is this awarded all or nothing or 
by line item? 
 

 

Page 6 under Price Proposal.  

The right is reserved to award this contract to a single overall 
bidder on all items, or to make awards on the basis of individual 
items or groups of items, whichever shall be considered by 
Wake County Public School System to be most advantageous 
or to constitute its best interest. 

 

How long did you want pricing held? 
 

Onetime purchase  

Is this a onetime purchase? 
 

Onetime purchase  

When are you wanting delivery and 
install? When are you ordering the 
product? 
 

Page 5 of the IFB  

Delivery date by 1-2-23, Yes or No  

Do you want install included in the 
pricing or a separate line item? 
 

However, you choose to include the install.  



The bid reads “Units must match or 
exceed Wood Designs” while some 
of the items are not made Wood 
Designs like Classic Royal 
Reading/Writing Center, Bulman 
Vertical Roll, Safco. 

Must make a comparison table of specifications 

between Wood Designs and your product. There is a 

few items not wood design.  

Do you have manufacture’s model 

numbers for all the items on this 

bid? 

 

All items are wood design items for exceptional of a few 

items.  

When will the purchase happen? 

Before or after 2023?  

 

A Purchase Order will be made before 2023.  

Items are to be delivered by 1-2-23 

Can a vendor no bid items?  
 

Vendor can have a no bid on items.  

Page 4 Can WCPSS give a better 
description for line two “Shelf 
Storage” it’s too vague  
 

Page 3 of the addendum from model numbers 

Page 4 Will bins be needed for the 
third item on the bid (20 tray storage 
unit mobile)?  
 

Yes, bins need to be included.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



FOR COMPARISON PURPOSES: UNITS MUST MEET OR EXCEED WOOD DESIGNS. 
VENDOR SHALL CREATE COMPARIOSN TABLE OF SPECIFICATIONS BETWEEN WOOD DESIGNS AND THEIR 
PRODUCTS.  THIS IS A PURCHASE TO DELIVER AND INSTALL, ASSEMBLY AND REMOVAL OF ALL TRASH.  

 

QTY Item Description/Specifications 
Vendor Must Compare their 

Product 

Brand Estimated Delivery 
Date 

Unit 
Price 

Amount 

47 WD12400 - SINGLE 
STORAGE UNIT, MOBILE 

48” W x 15” D x 23 

     

74 WD12600 - SHELF 
STORAGE 

     

76 WD1503 - 20 TRAY 
STORAGE UNIT MOBILE 

30”H x 48”H x 1 

     

53 CEPRC005 - CLASSIC ROYAL 
READING WRITING CENTER 

     

8 WD14100 - MOBILE 
LIBRARY 

     

4 R999- BULMAN VERTICAL 8 
ROLL PAPER RACK 

     

10 SAF4897 -SAFCO HEAVY-
DUTY PLASTIC STACKING 

TRAYS 

     

9 WD60500 -HARDWOOD 
BLOCKS, KINDERGARTEN 

SET 24 SHAPES 

     

2 WD34300 -BOOK DISPLAY 
STAND 

     

9 WD81202 -12” CHAIR, 
CARTON OF (2) 

     

4 WD89010 -CHILDREN’S 
ROCKER, 10”H 

     

14 WD87890 -CARTON OF (6) 
WHITE COTTON COST 

SHEETS 

     

8 WD87888- INCREDIBLE 
COT SET OF (5) FACTORY 

ASSEMBLED 

     

2 WD87895 -INCREDIBLE 
COT CARRIER 

     

2 WD16101 -VERTICAL 
STORAGE UNIT WITH 10 

TRANSLUCENT TRAY 

     

2 WD62600 -DOUBLE 
STORAGE ISLAND 

48”W x 29”D X 30”H 

     

7 WD18625 -3 SIDED 
ADJUSTABLE EASEL WITH 

MARKERBOARD 

     



2 WD18625 -EASEL, 2 SIDED, 
1 CHALK, 1 WHITE 

     

9 WD10002 -SET OF (4) 
CLASSIC APPLIANCES WITH 

DELUXE HUT 

     

9 WD81422 -24” SQUARE 
HARDWOOD TABLE WITH 

22” LEGS 

     

9 S8724 -24 YOUTH 
DOUBLEMITE, 2 

MEGATRAYS, 4 CASTERS 

     

Total    

 


